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From: "Douglas Sharp (EWU)" <EWUDOSH@am1 . ericsson.se>
To: "aserafin@fcc.gov" <aserafin@fcc.gov>

Date: 10/25/01 6:46PM

Subject: Request for modification of application

Ericsson Wireless Communications
6210 Spine Road

Boulder, CO 80301

October 25, 2001

FCC OET

Mr. Tony Serafini

202-418-2456

aserafin@fcc.gov <mailto:aserafin@fcc.gov>

Dear Tony,

Per our conversation today, Ericsson Wireless Communications would like to modify our Experimental
Part 5 license application to remove the request for band segments outside of the FCC jurisdiction (thus
within NTIA jurisdiction). The file numbers of our applications are as follows:

#0086-EX-PL-2001

#0087-EX-PL-2001

#0088-EX-PL-2001

#0089-EX-PL-2001

#0090-EX-PL-2001

On all of the above applications, | would like to modify the frequency allocations requested on FCC Form
442, page 2, section 3 to read as follows:

Frequency

(A) Power
(B) Power
(C) Power

(D) Emission
(E) Modulating

Signal (F) Bandwidth
(G)
746-806 MHz 50 watts 2000 watts PEAK FOW CDMA 1250 kHz
806-902 MHz 50 watts 2000 watts PEAK FOW CDMA 1250 kHz
935-940 MHz 50 watts 2000 watts PEAK FO9W CDMA 1250 kHz
- 1850-1990 MHz 50 watts 2000 watts PEAK F9W CDMA 1250 kHz
ﬁ70~'2"> - 19980—2470. MHz 50 watts 2000 watts PEAK F9W CDMA 1250 kHz

21 7

27

Hopefully this request for change will remove all NTIA contrglled band segments, as well as be acceptable
to the FCC. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions, or find any problems with this
request. | can be reached by e-mail at doug.sharp@ericsson.com <mailto:doug.sharp@ericsson.com> ,
or by phone at (303) 473-6833 in my office, or (303) 507-3254 by cellular phone.

Thank you very much for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Douglas Sharp
Senior Engineer
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Ericsson Wireless Communications, CDMA Systems.
Boulder, CO
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CC: "doug.sharp@ericsson.com™ <doug.sharp@ericsson.com>




